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July 8, 2014

Ms. Jessica Birnbaum

Courtroom Deputy for

Hon. William S. Duffey, Jr.
United States District Court
Northern District, Atlanta Division
75 Spring St., S.W. —Room 1721
Atlanta, GA 30303-3361

RE: Christopher Inniss et al v Deborah Aderhold et al
United States District Court, Northern District of Georgia
Civil Action File No.: 1:14-CV-1180-WSD

Dear Ms. Birnbaum:

As lead counsel in the above-styled action, I am writing to request a leave of
absence for:

e July 22 through and including July 28, 2014; and
e August 6 through and including August 12, 2014

I will be on leave and will be way from the practice of law during these times.
Thank you so much for your kind consideration of this request.
Since¥ely,
X
/ X

“DeVon Orland
Senior Assistant Attorney General

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/georgia/gandce/1:2014cv01180/204689/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/georgia/gandce/1:2014cv01180/204689/26/
http://dockets.justia.com/

Ms. Jessica Birnbaum
Courtroom Deputy for
Hon. William S. Duffey, Jr.
July 8, 2014

Page 2

cc:  Mr. James N. Hatten, Clerk, NDGA
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